

Message

From: Victor Buza [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7643C3D5AC26488BAB32D07049F1E089-VICTOR BUZA]
Sent: 2017-12-18 11:29:06 AM
To: Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]
CC: PHamilton@stikeman.com
Subject: Revised Draft of 2nd Amendment to TD Agreement
Attachments: IESO draft Dec 15 24564679_10_acm-IESO comments Dec 18.docx

Per our call, please see attached the draft revised 2nd Amendment to the Default Facility amended per our discussion this morning.

Please review briefly and, absent any concerns with the draft, Anthony, please feel free to share this with TD.

Victor

Victor Buza | Senior Counsel

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 416-969-6079
1600-120 Adelaide Street West, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

This email message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this email message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this email message.